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MEMORANDUM FOR: cr'.aief, SB/J. 

FROM Acting Chief', Support Branch 

SUBJECT PA\ol!EY', William D. 
#78435 

6 October l959 

. • · 2. According to~ .members of' WH DiVision and 
also of' the DCI's office·a.re quent contact With the' 
Subject a.t his offices in Miami, Fl.orida.. It appears that 
the Subject is used from time to time for the purpose of' 
obta.imng i.q,fo:rma. tion rela. tive to the Cuban si tua. tion •.. 
Because of Subject's business interests, he is in ·contact 
·with variouS Cuban members of' the BATISTA regime. . 

3. In order to obtain deta.U.ed and accura.te inf'~o~!.]:&23;~...._.:,_ 
from the Subject.rela.tive to these variOus contacts, 

·has requested that our office take the necessa.:ry acti_,o_n---.-o--:-in-.---!" 
stall a teclmical unit in the offices o:f PAWLEY. This unit 
would be used by PAWLEY to record his conversations with the .>· 

various Cubans; and,. subsequently';· the tapes would be turned ~--" 
. over to this Agen~. . ··:~({:-:-... . " 
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·. ,· .. · . 4. ommented that this matter has been Checked 
··. rtthlCOlo:ae -KING,)WH Division:, and that some mention o:f it will: : 

· 8..lso ~o·~e DCI's office. ·. · . .. - ". :·. · 
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